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AMENDMENT 0001 Questions and Answers (Q & A’S) 
Solicitation RFQ 17-04 Audio Video Web Conferencing 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of the Amendment via email so that the Contracting Officer knows the paperwork 
was delivered and received.  In accordance with the Standard Form 30 (SF30), Amendment of Solicitation the 
Contractor is required to sign the SF30 document and return 1 copy to the issuing office at the time proposals 
are due.   
 
Q1.  The RFQ did not provide usage estimates. Could you provide? 

a. Estimated minutes per month or per year for reservationless audio conferencing 
b. Estimated minutes per month or per year for operator-assisted events (or number of events, 

length and number of participants) 
c. Estimated minutes per month for web conferencing  

A1.  The following are estimates based on current usage: 
a.  Reservationless audio conferencing:  Approximately 45,000 minutes per month 
b.  Operator-assisted events:  2 per month/2-4 hours duration/50-75 participants 
c.  Web conferencing:  3 (4 hour sessions) per month 

NEA anticipates an increase in video and web conferencing after the staff is trained on the 
currently installed equipment/capabilities. 

d.  International audio conferencing:  500 minutes monthly 
e.  Record/replay audio conferencing:  75 per month 
 

Q2.  Does RFQ expect respondent to supply video telecommunications lines and usage for the Video 
Conferencing rooms or is NEA buying this telecom service directly from a carrier?  
a.   If so, estimated number of minutes of conferencing and number of legs. 
b. Any international legs?  What countries? 
c. What portion of video usage will be Skype interconnections? 
d. What portion of video usage will be via web browsers and other desktop interconnections? 

A2.  Currently, NEA’s telecommunication system is VOIP.  There is an IP address for each POLYCOM 
in the respective Conference/Meetings rooms.   

 
a.  The rooms are equipped with audio and video capabilities including adjustable camera and 

microphone. 
b.  International calls are used on a regular basis.  The list of countries is numerous worldwide. 
c.  Currently Skype is used approximately 2 times per week through Crestron.  But we expect the 

usage to increase with this contract.  If the vendor suggests another source other than Skype, 
NEA would be agreeable. 

d.  The Agency has not permitted video usage except in limited instances.  The point of this 
contract is to enhance video conferencing usage and make it available to all 163 employees.  

 
Q3.  Estimated host (account holder) counts? 

Audio-only 
Video 
Web 

 
A3.  Currently, 
        a.  Audio only:  30 
        b.  Video:  0 
        c.  Web:  1 
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Q4.  How many webinars are run per year? 
 
A4.  Approximately  50  

NEA anticipates that this number will increase as the Program Offices are trained on the capabilities 
provided in the contract.  

 
Q5.  Are web options always collaborative, or presentations (one too many)? 

For collaborative sessions, what is the range of participant counts? 
For presentations, what is the range of participant counts? 

 
A5.  a.  NEA wants web options to be collaborative in which we can join in presenters who are remote.  

Some presenters may be out of CONUS.  NEA needs the capability to upload and share 
presentations during webinars. 

       b.  Minimum: 10  Maximum: 500 
NEA Program Offices use the video functionality with multiple presenters during Program Panel 
meetings. 

       c.  NEA utilizes the webinar capability for the triannual NEA National Council meeting which is 
open to the public.  The announcement is made in the Federal Register and participants call in 
nationwide.  

 
Q6.  Who are the incumbent contractors and what are the products in use today  

for audio conferencing? 
for video conferencing? 
for web conferencing? 

 
A6.   a.    Audio Conferencing:  Global Meet 
         b.   Video conferencing:  Not available.  Skype has been used upon occasion 
         c.    Web conferencing:   Adobe Connect  
 
Q7.  In C.3, Audio; the requirement “Ability to host multiple Audio Conferences concurrently”.  
Is the ability required the capability for multiple concurrent conferences by the NEA or is it the ability for 
each conference host to host multiple concurrent conferences? 
 
A7.  NEA has 23 Conference/Meeting rooms equipped with audio conferencing equipment.  It is unlikely 
that all rooms would be used concurrently.  A conference host would not be hosting multiple concurrent 
conferences. 
 
Q8.  In C.3, Video; the requirement “Ability for each user to schedule, record and host hybrid meetings 
that combine audio and video services”.  
Can we assume that “user” refers to the conference host only? 
 
A8.  Yes. 
 
Q9.  In C.3,  Video; the requirement “Provide complete solution requiring minimal software downloads 
for meeting host or guests”. 
Could you define “minimal”? 
 
A9.  Many of the participants of the Program Panel meetings have very limited/outdated equipment 
capability or they may be on international travel during the meetings.  NEA desires that those participants 
be able to participate through audio if video is not feasible.    
 
Q10.  Will this RFQ be extended? 
 
A10.  Yes. 
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